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Mr. David Snow
9420Yineyard Haven Dr.
Mont. Village MD 20886

Dear Mr. Snow:

Congratulations! On behalf of the Arts Council of Montgomery County (ACMC)

Boarrl of Directors, I am pleased to inform you that you have been selected for to

receive a Music Fellowship for FY 2000. You will receive your award check by

mail, inthe amount of $1,500.

Enclosed is your Fellowship Agreement, please sign to indicate your acceptance.

Upon receipi of this agreement, the ACMC will finalize your Fellowship award

and you will receive your check in September 1999. You are required to

complete a final report and return it to the Arts Council prior to June 30, 2000.

In order to help plomote the Arts Council Fellowship Program, we request that

you include the iollowing language in your promotional and printed material:
l,This proiect is made possible in part by a grantfrom the Arts Council of
Montgomery County.;, We also have camera-ready copy of the Arts Council logo

that you may use in your printed material. We encourage you to fax or mail the

Arts Council schedules of your events to be included in our publications'

If you have questions or would like additional information, please contact me or

Terri Thomas at 301-530'6744.

Again, congratulations on being selected for a Fellowship. I look forward to

meeting you in the next Year.

Director of Grants

cc: T. Cameron, Exec. Dir.

Sincerely,
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